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The frame and clapboard Victorian school was built by the
Boaré of County School Commissioners in 1889 on the northernmtost
lot in Parkton, and its construction was apparently supervised by
board member "Mr. Shamberger," a local farmer and mill owner.
The school was sold off for residential use in 1932 and in 1972
was acauired by Alexander F. and Eleanor A. XKaufran, who concuct
an antique shoo there. The school has a shallow entrance pavilion
and is well lizhted with sash wincdows. Its design is unigue
to Parkton, not being one of the county's vpre-designed or
standardized school houses of the 1860s.
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X Gooo —RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Parkton School is a one-story frame and clapboard
structure in functional style, a building designed for this
particular town rather than put up from a standardized plan.
The main facade consists of a three-bay pavilion one bay
deep, flanked by two bays of double-hung, 6-over-6 sash win-
dows on either side. The entrance consists of double, solid,
paneled doors installed under a rectangular transom of six
square lights. The doors are reached from an unsheltered
porch eight steps above grade, the wooden deck supported by
a stone foundation. The entrance is flanked by twin windows,
fixed in place, of eight lights each. The eaves of the en-
trance pavilion roof overhang its walls by about one foot and
a plain wooden cornice follows the eaves.

The end walls of the school are two bays deep with sash
windows set at two levels. The main roof is gabled, covered
with red roofing tile. The eaves overhanging the end and
sidewalls moderately. Small, square inside end chimneys
rise along the ridge line. The entire building is set on a
fairly high foundation of brown fieldstone.

The interior was converted into a dwelling in 1932 and
later into an antique shop; there are no good woodwork fea-
tures visible in the public areas; the dividing walls added
for domestic use are ordinary contemporary material.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B} SIGNIFICANCE PARKTON SCHOOL
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_—1500-1599 _~AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 _XA!RCHITECTURE X_EDUCATION __MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC __THEATER
x.1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —— PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
__1800- _—COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POUITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPELCIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1889 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Parkton had a school at the time of the 1850 map but
there was no school at the time of the 1877 atlas. The Board
of School Commissioners resolved, in response to a petition,
on October 17, 1888, "that Messrs. Shamberger & Clarke be em-
powered to secure a lot at Parkton." (1)

The commissioners acquired a lot from Augustus W. Hen-
drix and wife, Fannie B. Hendrix, on February 20, 1889 for
$350. (2)

The board minutes show that on July 3, 1889, "Mr. Sham-
berger was directed to proceed with the erection of a brick
or frame schoolhouse at Parkton limit $1500." (3)

The school was apparently built promptly, because in the
first board meeting of 1890, the minutes show that "Mr. Sham-
berger recommended as Trustees of Parkton School Webster Hen-
dricks, James Ayres, and John C. Little.--Approved." (4)

In May of 1890, there was a request made by the Reading
Club and by the Prohibition Club to use the unoccupied rooms
in the Parkton School. (5)

Parkton was known as School Number 12, District 7, which
allows the researcher to find its construction costs in the
printed annual reports of the board of school commissioners.
Unfortunately, the 1890 report tabulates School 12 as built
of brick, its cost $1,316.27. 1If the right school was listed,
it was both fenced and provided with outbuildings. (6)

After construction of the Seventh District Consolidated
School in the age of motorized school busses, Parkton was ren-
dered surplus, and was sold for $800 in 1932 to Julia Ann En-
sor, later Mrs. Walter Shaul. Mrs. Shaul died in 1970 and in
1971 the heirs sold to Donald F. Dill, Sr. and wife. 1In 1972,
the school was acquired by Alexander F. and Eleanor Asenthe
Kaufman. (7) The school now serves as an antique shop and
bears a sign giving the correct date of construction.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EAMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES PARKTON SCHOOL

Minute Books, Board of County School Commissioners,
Greenwood School, 6901 N. Charles Street, Towson, Maryland.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EUUGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 0.49

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

S76E 20.5 perches to the York Road
N14 3/4E 0.5 " along York Road
N27 3/4E 3.6 " along York Road
N76W 19.0 "
S42 3/4w 4.5 "

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE NONE COUNTY NONE
STATE COUNTY -
NONE NONE
EElFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

John W. McGrain, Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION

Baltimore County Office of Planning and Zoning March 12, 1980
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

401 Bosley Avenue 494-3495

CITY OR TOWN STAYE

Towson Maryland 21204

DATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Marylanéd, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1374 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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CONTINUATION SHEET NO. 1, ITEM 8, PAGE 2 PARKTON SCHOOL
NOTES :
1. Minutes of Board of County School Commissioners of Baltimore
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County, f. 21.

Baltimore County Deeds, JWS 175:51.

Minutes of Board, f. 42.

Minutes of Board, f. 49.

Minutes of Board, f. 60.

Report of the Board of County School Commissioners of Balti-
more County ... Year Ending ... 1890 (Towson, 1890), p. .
B.C. Deeds, LMcLM 907:407; EHK, JR. 5323:362. T
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PARKTON SCHOOL BA 028
Baltimore County, Maryland
J. McGrain, March 1980
Neg. located at MHT

Main (east) facade from SE
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PARKTON SCHOOL BA 628
Baltimore County, Maryland
J. McGrain, March 1980

Neg. located at MHT

Main (east) facade & n. end




